Careers Newsletter March 2021

Interested in any of the following courses or programs? Please contact or see Mrs Murray in Room W16, via email mellissa.murray@tphs.nsw.edu.au or on 9972 5707.



Pittwater House

Contents

SPECIAL MESSAGE REGARDING EVENTS LISTED AND COVID-19

Events listed are presented as reported from the home website at the time of collection from the news source. We strongly advise you check directly with the event organisers regarding the delivery of the event due to current restrictions.

UNIVERSITY

UTS – Discover what engineering at UTS is all about UTS - The Galuwa Engineering and IT Experience Reminder – University of Sydney Chemical Engineering Work Experience Early Entry - Macquarie University Leaders and Achievers – Register to Stay Informed ACU Elite Athlete and Performer Program – Plan ahead

Western Sydney University Mid-Year Information Day The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Future Students Information Evenings at Western Sydney Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Pathway Program Assessment Dates

The best universities to study medicine in Australia University Of Wollongong Early Admission - Subscribe for updates about applications for 2022v CSU – Parent Information Sessions SCU What is UX? Workshop Bond - Health Simulation Experience Day Bond Undergraduate Test Drive The Women's College The best universities for sciences in 2021

TAFE

NECA Electrical Apprentices Connect
Essential Energy Apprenticeships for 2022
ARC Group Training - Business Traineeships
Women in Trades Needed – Billions To Be Added to
Our Economy
Canberra Institute of Technology Course 2021 Guide

COLLEGES

JMC Academy Open Day
Qantas Group Pilot Academy Applications are Open
Kenvale Open Day 2021
Kenvale College – Barista Course
Construction White Card Courses Advance OHS
Shillington Graphic Design Info Session
Australian Institute of Fitness Open Day
Thinking about studying natural health?

GENERAL

The Climate Change Debate - Truth, Lies and Misconceptions - ANU NSW Police Force - Recruiting Eligibility Quiz and Certificates You Need How learning a foreign language can give career edge Civil Engineering - Road Designers in Traineeship Australian Federal Police Entry Level HSC students, this is your step-by-step guide to becoming a teacher in a NSW public school Work Experience at the Australian Museum 2021 Australian Museum Workshop: Nature Photography for Teens Employment Guide Chartered Accountants ANZ -PcW, EY, BDO, Deloitte, KPMG and more! Meet People in These Different Finance Careers Talent Development Project 7 Paths to Computer Science Careers The illuminate:nextgen Challenge

Maths Careers in Science and the Environment

UNIVERSITY

UTS - Discover what engineering at UTS is all about

27 April 5.30pm 28 April. 1pm



Learn about the various engineering courses offered at UTS, the subjects involved and engineering career opportunities after graduating. Engineering is all around us. From the infrastructure of our cities to robotics, personal electronics, renewable energy, Opal Card system and medical devices.

Register today for our live webinar to gain an insight into what Engineering is all about and find out if it's right for you. Hear from key academics about what it's like to study engineering at UTS and how best to prepare. There will also be a Q&A session where you can have your questions answered live. https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-

and-information-technology/webinarsdemand/engineering-undergraduate-students/utsengineering-overview

UTS - The Galuwa Engineering and IT Experience

Held in July School Holidays

Galuwa means 'to climb' in the Gadigal language, and that's exactly what we want Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander high school students to do.

The 5-day program attracts students who are interested in the fields of engineering or IT, as well as those who have an aptitude for maths, creative thinking and problem solving and are unsure of which career path to follow.

The free program features interactive hands-on workshops, site visits with industry partners, cultural activities, information about career paths and lunch. Participants also hear inspirational talks from students, cadets and professionals.

Register here:

https://forms.uts.edu.au/web/index.cfm

Information here: https://www.uts.e

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineeringand-information-technology/what-we-do/galuwaengineering-and-it

Reminder – University of Sydney Chemical Engineering Work Experience

3 May - 5 May 2021

Years: 10

Applications close soon Thursday 31 March

Hosted at the School of Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering, we offer work experience placements for Year 10 students who want to learn more about chemical engineering.

By participating in our interactive activities, students will gain insight into various industries where chemical engineers work and career pathways for chemical engineers. You'll undertake activities in areas that concern our industry partners.

Students will also be introduced to cutting edge research where chemical engineers apply their ingenuity, innovation and creativity to find solutions to the 'real-world' problems that are facing our communities.

While you're with us, you may have the opportunity to learn about plasma and how it can be used in medicine and agriculture, learn how to make membranes to clean and recycle water, and see chemistry in action by making liquid nitrogen ice cream.



https://sydney.au1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV 6JMfXJ Dp6TrCrwW

Early Entry - Macquarie University Leaders and Achievers – Register to Stay Informed

You could be rewarded with an early offer to study at Macquarie University in 2022 if you have been performing well at school in Year 11 and if you can demonstrate initiative and commitment through leadership, community, sport, or casual work activities.

Who can apply?

To apply for Macquarie Leaders and Achievers, you must be:

- completing the New South Wales Higher
 School Certificate, ACT Senior Secondary
 Certificate or International Baccalaureate in
 2021
- performing consistently well at school
- can demonstrate leadership qualities and commitment to community through leadership, service or work activities completed in Year 11 and/or Year 12.

Register your interest

To stay updated about the Macquarie Leaders and Achievers Early Entry Scheme, including when it opens, register your interest below.



https://www.mq.edu.au/study/admissions/entry-requirements/domestic/entry-schemes-and-pathways/macquarie-leaders-and-achievers

ACU Elite Athlete and Performer Program – Plan ahead

The Elite Athlete and Performer Program (EAPP) is designed to give students who are top sporting or artistic performers the tools they need to achieve balance across their active and academic lives. The program comes with a range of benefits, including:

- adjustment factors to your entry score
- academic support (deferred exams, extensions, special considerations)
- access to travel grants and scholarships.

https://www.acu.edu.au/student_experience/student _life/elite_athlete_and_performer_program

Western Sydney University Mid-Year Information Day

15 May

Join us on Saturday, 15 May at our Mid-Year Info Day where you can explore course options with academics and current students. Register your interest below

and we'll be in touch with more information closer to the event.

Western Sydney University values academic excellence, integrity and the pursuit of knowledge. Ranked in the top two per cent of unis in the world, we are globally focused, research-led and committed to making a positive impact on the communities we engage with.



https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/mid-year-information-day.html
Register here:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/form/register_yo ur interest for undergraduate study at western

The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Future Students Information Evenings at Western Sydney University

- Tuesday 20 July 2021 | 6.00pm 7.30pm | Parramatta South Campus (Face to Face)
- Tuesday 7 September 2021 | 6.00pm 7.30pm | Webinar (Online)

The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Future Students Information Evenings at Western Sydney University are an opportunity to hear about what courses are on offer and how Western can help you during your studies. Learn about the different pathways to study, the support services available, scholarships on offer and life on campus. https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/aboriginal-and-torres-strait-islander-information-evenings.html

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Pathway Program Assessment Dates

Dates for 2021 are:
Wednesday 26 August
Thursday 26 August
Wednesday 17-Thursday 18 November 2021 online.

Our Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Pathway Program provides an alternative pathway into Western. Indigenous students can receive an early offer based on their results in a numeracy and literacy assessment. Find out more:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/ap plication-pathways/aboriginal-and-torres-straitislander-pathway-program.html

The best universities to study medicine in Australia



<u>Medicine courses</u> are typically a four to six-year program and sometimes it requires relocation. A medicine degree can lead to a career as a medical or general practitioner.

The Good Universities Guide rankings are designed to highlight a universities' specific strengths, offering insight to support and guide decision-making when choosing a university. View the rankings in terms of how each university performs overall, or you can narrow down by field of study and state.

We looked at which universities with undergraduate medicine degrees performed best in graduate salary, full time employment and student support.

Graduate Salary

The following rankings revealed the median salary of university graduates. <u>The University of Western Australia</u> scored the highest graduate salary with \$76,000, followed by <u>The University of Notre Dame</u> with \$75,000.

https://www.australiancareersservice.com.au/industry-news/the-best-universities-to-study-medicine-in-australia

University Of Wollongong Early Admission - Subscribe for updates about applications for 2022

To get through these challenging times, you need certainty and support. It's why UOW Early Admission is now more important than ever. The world needs determined, driven students like you to help us face the challenges that lie ahead. So why wait? Get in early.

Early Admission is UOW's early offer program for Year 12 students. Rather than relying on an ATAR, we assess your Year 11 results as part of your application, and will support you in earning a place at UOW before you sit your first exam, meaning less stress and a guarantee you can start uni.

Subscribe here:

https://mkto.uow.edu.au/School-Leaver-Newsletter_Subscription-Page.html
What you need to know is here:
https://www.uow.edu.au/study/high-school/uow-early-admission/

CSU – Parent Information Sessions

All our Parent Information Sessions run from 5.30pm to 7.30pm.

Albury-Wodonga* – Tuesday 6 April 2021 Bathurst – Tuesday 13 April 2021 Orange – Tuesday 6 April 2021 Port Macquarie* – Tuesday 13 April 2021 Wagga Wagga – Tuesday 13 April 2021

*Includes an **optional** presentation on our Doctor of Medicine. Want the complete picture of your child's path from high school to uni? Our free Parent Information Session will give you everything you need to know. It's a relaxed evening with short presentations and the opportunity to have all your questions answered. We'll step you through the application process and early offer programs. You'll learn about our paths into uni, student services, accommodation options and scholarships. Plus, our experts will be available to answer your specific



https://study.csu.edu.au/life/events/parents

SCU What is UX? Workshop

21 April. 10.30am to 12.30pm

DIGITREK 21 is a FREE six-week program of digital technology workshops and seminars hosted by TAFE Queensland and Southern Cross University. The online workshops starting in April, will be led by industry specialists and are open to students (of all ages), educators or give others the opportunity to better understand the value of developing their digital skills. Complete each of the six workshops to receive a unit credit (12 credit points) towards the Bachelor of Information Technology or Bachelor of Business and Enterprise.

https://www.scu.edu.au/engage/events/what-is-ux-workshop.php

Bond - Health Simulation Experience Day

- Saturday, 12 June 2021
- Saturday, 4 September 2021

For expressions of interest, please contact HSMEvents@bond.edu.au.

Experience what it's like to work as a healthcare professional



Experience what it is like to manage the care of real patients, from start to finish. Health Simulation Day is your chance to consult with clinical doctors, physiotherapists, dietitians, occupational therapists, biomedical and exercise scientists, and other allied health professionals, gaining a deep understanding of the different career options available in the health sciences.

https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/seeyourself/experience-days/experience-day-healthsimulation

Bond Undergraduate Test Drive

Take a virtual Undergraduate Test Drive during our May semester. To arrange a phone or online consultation with an advisor or an academic from your preferred program, or even sit in on a remote class, please get in touch via the below enquiry form. With more than 100 classes to choose from, you can select a subject in an area you're passionate about, experiencing Bond's small class sizes, practical and personalised learning, and student support for yourself.

https://bond.edu.au/future-students/study-bond/seeyourself/undergraduate-test-drive

The Women's College

The Women's College invites applications from female students wishing to become a resident or an <u>affiliate</u>. Students who are accepted into the College must be enrolled in a tertiary degree at university, and may be in any year of their undergraduate or postgraduate degree. Students who wish to expand their academic, leadership and social opportunities at Women's may be studying at one of the following universities:

- The University of Sydney
- Australian Catholic University (Sydney)
- Macquarie University
- University of New South Wales
- The University of Notre Dame Australia, Sydney Campus
- University of Technology Sydney.

https://www.thewomenscollege.com.au/admissions/apply-now

The best universities for sciences in 2021

For those with a passion discovery and problemsolving, one of the many courses available in the field of science may be of interest. A double degree in science paired with something like education, engineering, law or business can expand employment opportunities, providing a back-up in a tough job market.

Related courses and occupations include computing and information technology, engineering and technology, mathematics, surveying, various health fields and veterinary science.

Some of the majors available in science include astronomy; biotechnology; chemistry; food science and technology; geology; marine science; medical science; meteorology; physics and zoology. https://www.australiancareersservice.com.au/industry-news/the-best-universities-for-sciences-in-2021

TAFE

NECA Electrical Apprentices Connect

This article may give some insights into what it takes to be an Apprentice for students who are thinking about an Electrical Apprenticeship.



https://www.necatraining.com.au/how-to-get-the-most-out-of-your-electrical-apprenticeship/

Essential Energy Apprenticeships for 2022

In 2021, we are excited to welcome 29 apprentices and 13 trainees to the business who will be based in 33 locations across NSW. Our apprentices will undertake a four year program covering all aspects of operating a modern electricity network, whilst combining on the job experience with formal training. Our apprentices and trainees live and work across regional, rural and remote NSW in more than 50 towns, from Albury to Tweed Heads to Broken Hill and many places in between.

If you would like to express your interest in an apprenticeship or traineeship with Essential Energy commencing in 2022, fill in our online expression of interest.

https://www.essentialenergy.com.au/careers/apprent iceships?fbclid=IwAR15NDniwqTy8_Dl6SYsRWXApDKK gY4AOnxLxBwZLr1RFmdvD44WK47fLvc

Apply here for 2022:

https://enno.fa.ap1.oraclecloud.com/hcmUI/Candidat eExperience/en/sites/CX_1001/requisitions/preview/ 1201

ARC Group Training - Business Traineeships

ARC are here to make career development easy! We offer Business Traineeships for recent school leavers wanting to start their career in the Business world. As part of your traineeship, you will work full time in an office junior role, undertake a Certificate III in Business and get PAID! For more information call us on 02 8833 3999 or email your resume

to: recruit@arcgroup.com.au https://arcgroup.com.au/

Women in Trades Needed – Billions To Be Added to Our Economy

A shortage of skilled workers in various trades and industries was already predicted for the next decade even before the virus hit and it's since become clear that rethinking "business as usual" is a priority. Encouraging higher female participation in trade industries and in the uptake of apprenticeships or traineeships will not only help to combat future skills shortages but could also create new opportunities for women to deal with the unique economic challenges they face due to the impacts of the virus. https://skillsroad.com.au/SR/files/18/18dddd89-16a5-4356-81af-68ef68626103.pdf

Canberra Institute of Technology Course 2021 Guide

As the region's premier vocational education and training provider, Canberra Institute of Technology provides progressive and accessible education solutions using the latest technology and most up-to-date in learning capabilities, with options for flexible and online learning.

Our strong connection with industry and practical, hands-on courses mean you can develop the right skills to get the job you want.

You can choose from over 300 courses ranging from certificates, traineeships and apprenticeships through to diplomas and advanced diplomas. More information here:

https://cit.edu.au/study/course guide 2021 Guide here:



https://indd.adobe.com/view/888685b0-a17e-433c-93cb-23a0c02a7b16

COLLEGES

JMC Academy Open Day

15 May

- Take a tour of our facilities, including our newly renovated learning spaces and studios
- Check out some of our serious gear
- Chat with current students and heads of departments
- Attend detailed course overview sessions
- Find out more about internship and study abroad opportunities
- See live performances, film + tv demos, and recording sessions in action
- Learn why JMC has been ranked #1 for student satisfaction amongst all private creative institutions in Australia

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-day-events/sydney-campus-january21-open-day

Qantas Group Pilot Academy Applications are Open

Applications are now open



Estimates suggest that 790,000 more pilots will be required globally over the next 20 years with around one third of them in the Asia Pacific region.

To help meet the increasing need for skilled aviators in one of the fastest growing global industries we've launched the Qantas Group Pilot Academy. The Academy is part of our plans to build a long-term talent pipeline not just for Qantas, QantasLink and Jetstar, but for the industry more broadly.

As the national carrier, we have a history of attracting the best and brightest to fly for us, so we're hoping to see passionate men and women training with us at our new Academy.

Course Information here:

https://www.qantas.com/au/en/about-us/our-company/pilot-academy.html#course-information Main site here:

https://www.qantas.com/au/en/about-us/our-company/pilot-academy.html

Kenvale Open Day 2021

1 May. 10.30am



Our Open Day is the perfect opportunity for our current students to celebrate and showcase the skills and experience they've acquired with you all at this warm and fun event!

https://kenvale.edu.au/event-directory/

Kenvale College – Barista Course

The course will include, but not limited to, preparing and serving tea and coffee, the origins of tea and coffee, fundamentals of using a coffee machine and milk frothing.

https://kenvale.edu.au/courses/shortcourses/service/barista-courses/

Construction White Card Courses Advance OHS

Do you need to complete a Construction White Card course for VET or Work Experience? Email us office@advanceohs.com.au Phone 02 9635 4444 We also have public courses for students at a discounted rate.

http://www.advanceohs.com.au/

Shillington Graphic Design Info Session

Monday, 26 April at 1:00pm AEST sharp
Tuesday, 25 May at 1:00pm AEST sharp
Join us for an upcoming Info Session to learn about
our mission, watch an interactive demonstration of
design software and creative thinking techniques,
meet teachers, chat with graduates, view a wide
variety of student portfolio. RSVP here:
https://www.shillingtoneducation.com/au/graphic-design-course/info-sessions-and-graduation/

Australian Institute of Fitness Open Day

Sat., 20 March 2021. 10:00 am – 2:00 pm Open Day is your chance to get a taste for what it's like to study at AIF. Learn about our range of industry-leading courses, along with your career options in the fitness and massage industries, as you chat to our Careers team and staff. You will also have the opportunity to ask questions in our live Q&A, giving you all the info you need to ignite your career. Plus, you'll be eligible for a \$1000 scholarship!*

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/aif-open-day-parramatta-tickets-

142183443507?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Thinking about studying natural health?

Sat., 10 April 2021. 10:00 am – 12:30 pm Endeavour College of Natural Health's Open Day is a fantastic opportunity to find out more about our courses, meet the academics and learn more about the student experience.

Here's what you can expect from our Open Day:

- Meet our industry expert academics and teaching staff
- Chat with current students about their experience



https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/2021-naturalhealth-open-day-sydney-10-april-registration-141777399017?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

GENERAL

The Climate Change Debate – Truth, Lies and Misconceptions – ANU

6 April to 11 May. 6pm

Physics doesn't lie so why is there so much heat and controversy generated by this debate?

The science behind global warming has been developing for over 150 years and many climate scientists have spent much of their careers in investigating and trying to understand the physical processes involved and the implications for the future. This course explores the science, history and issues surrounding this subject through lectures from some of the world experts in their fields who are here at the ANU. There will be also time allocated each session for discussion.

https://www.anu.edu.au/events/the-climate-change-debate-truth-lies-and-misconceptions-0

NSW Police Force – Recruiting Eligibility Quiz and Certificates You Need



Take the quiz to see if you may be eligible to commence an application to the NSW Police Force.

Further Requirements Include:

'Aquatic Rescue Sequence' certification:

Applicants are required to provide certification of successful completion of the Aquatic Rescue Sequence.

First Aid certification:

Applicants are required to supply certification of completion of an approved 'Apply First Aid' course with at least 12 months currency remaining on certification.

Typing certificate:

Applicants are required to supply a recognized certificate of typing proficiency equivalent or greater than 25 words per minute at 98 percent accuracy. https://www.police.nsw.gov.au/recruitment/eligibility_quiz

How learning a foreign language can give you a career edge

Knowledge of a foreign language is extremely valuable and can impress the hiring department of companies looking for new intakes. An additional language on your CV could be the thing to make you stand out over a pile of applications. Not only is it a useful skill to possess, but the act of learning a new language also demonstrates commitment and flexibility, which only increases your employability.

A second language offers a point of difference

Knowledge of a foreign language is extremely valuable and can impress the hiring department of companies looking for new intakes. An additional language on your CV could be the thing to make you stand out over a pile of applications. Not only is it a useful skill to possess, but the act of learning a new language also demonstrates commitment and flexibility, which only increases your employability.

You're a great candidate for global companies
Being fluent in another language can open a lot of
doors — some of these may even be plane doors.
Click here and find out more.

Civil Engineering - Road Designers in Traineeship

The Road Designer in Training program is available to people looking for a career in designing roads while at the same time studying towards a Civil Engineering degree. Trainees will be working on challenging road and infrastructure projects in NSW.

The Road Designer in Training Program is offered by Roads and Maritime in conjunction with Western Sydney University, The College.

What the program offers

- Full-time work and salary while study
- University fees paid in full and a book allowance for your university studies
- Study leave and exam leave
- On the job training with development opportunities through internal and external training courses
- Opportunity to apply for a full-time position at RMS once you graduate.

Eligibility

To apply for the program, you must:

- Have completed your HSC
- Be proficient in Maths, Physics and Engineering Studies
- Be eligible to enrol for an Associate
 Degree in Engineering (Civil) with Western
 Sydney University, The College.

For more information on when to apply and how, please contact RDITcoordinator@rms.nsw.gov.au
http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au/about/careers/working-with-us/employment-programs/road-designer-in-training.html

Australian Federal Police Entry Level



It is anticipated that the 2021 process will open in the coming months.

The AFP is interested in attracting individuals who are up for the challenge – both physically and mentally for our entry level recruit – Police Officer and Protective Service Officer roles. If you want to give back to the community, align with our core values of integrity,

commitment, accountability, fairness, trust and respect than you are strongly encouraged to apply. Still interested? Set up a job alert and receive an automated email to let you know when new job opportunities are released. To set up a job alert you must first create a profile with the My Career Vacancies Page. Once your profile is created you can manage job alerts via the 'Job Management' tab. https://www.afp.gov.au/careers/entry-level-recruit-policing-and-protective-service-officer-recruitment

HSC students, this is your step-by-step guide to becoming a teacher in a NSW public school

- 1. Decide what type of teacher you would like to become.
 - **Note:** Becoming a qualified teacher in a highdemand subject area would increase your chances of gaining employment in NSW public schools.
- 2. Find out what teacher education course you will need to complete in order to become the type of teacher you want to be. You may need to study specific subjects in high school in order to gain entrance to the university degree you choose to study. Your school's careers adviser should be able to help you select the subjects you need to study. **Note:** To teach in NSW public schools, you will need to complete teacher education studies at a recognised Australian university or tertiary institution. Your studies will need to meet the NSW Education Standards Authority (NESA) academic requirements for employment as a teacher. The NSW Department of Education has a number of programs on offer for future teachers to apply for a scholarship and get paid to study to become teachers of high-demand subject areas and in high-demand locations.
- Apply for admission to the university course you've decided to study through <u>the</u> <u>University Admissions Centre</u>.
- 4. Complete your HSC.
 - **Note:** You will need to achieve three Band 5s, including in English, to enter a teacher education uni course.
- 5. Complete your teacher education studies share your teaching journey via <u>Instagram</u> with #teachnsw.
- 6. Apply for <u>approval to teach</u> in NSW public schools.
- 7. Get accredited by NESA.
- 8. <u>Apply for advertised teaching positions</u> in NSW public schools.

https://www.teach.nsw.edu.au/becomeateacher/hsc-students

Work Experience at the Australian Museum 2021 Program



The Australian Museum will be running a work experience program in Term 3 and 4 2021. Further information available towards the end of Term 1. Use the link below to stay up to date. Every day at the Australian Museum is different. Our work experience program offers high school students the chance to explore a variety of careers including science and cultural research, education, public programming, curatorial and exhibition design, marketing, communications and corporate services. All work experience opportunities provide practical learning to consolidate classroom teaching. This will support students' personal development and professional skills as they prepare to enter the workforce and make choices about their careers. More information and the application form, visit: https://australianmuseum.net.au/getinvolved/work/experience/

Australian Museum Workshop: Nature Photography for Teens

Wednesday 7 April, 2pm - 4pm

High-school aged photographers can jumpstart their creativity and learn how to capture nature's best angle at this introductory workshop designed for teens aged 13-16 years.

Want to be a nature photographer or simply snap some great pics on your next family bushwalk? In this workshop, participants will be guided through fun photography challenges that spark creativity and improve skills as well as nurture a love of the Australian natural environment.

Begin your session with a tour of the inspirational Australian Geographic Nature Photographer of the Year exhibition, where you can immerse yourself in the beauty of the natural world

through stunning images by professional, emerging and junior photographers.

Then proceed to the photography studio to use your point and shoot device (camera, smartphone or tablet) to experiment capturing live insects, museum specimens and treasures from the garden.

This hands-on workshop will inspire young people to explore, focus, capture and share moments in time that have the power to stir emotion and conservation of the wonderful world around us.

https://australian.museum/event/nature-photography-teens/

Employment Guide Chartered Accountants ANZ – PcW, EY, BDO, Deloitte, KPMG and more!

Explore employers hiring graduates with accounting, business and finance degrees

Are you seeking to be inspired to pursue a business, accounting or finance career?

Featuring hundreds of employers, offering: graduate, vacation, internship and cadetship roles in accounting, business and finance.

Get an authentic look at what graduates do day-today in their roles with top graduate employers.



https://youunlimitedanzguide.com/?cid=O~P~CareersGuide2019~CAANZ~201 902

Meet People in These Different Finance Careers - Videos

What does it take to become a Chartered Accountant

Chartered Accountants display exceptional thinking and a superior grasp of business that truly marks them as unique in the marketplace. They work at some of the highest levels in business as chief financial officers, CEO's, senior managers and partners of some of the world's largest companies.

ttps://studentedge.org/career-life/find-acareer/chartered-accountant

Business Analyst

Business analysts work with organisations to formulate business requirements, develop business plans and documentation, review and evaluate

existing systems and processes, and design and modify systems and processes to meet business

Business analysts use data and process modelling techniques to create clear specifications and requirements. They are a central reference and information source, providing guidance and assistance in the business decision making process. https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-a-

career/business-analyst

Economist

Economists study and predict trends and changes in financial, labour and trade markets. They study economic factors, such as taxation levels, wage rates, employment figures and exchange rates, and use their findings to prepare forecasts and provide advice to businesses and governments on possible courses of action. Economists may study the broad global economic situation, providing advice to governments and multinational corporations, or they may examine the economy of a single, small firm to provide advice on how to maximise profits and determine the level of demand for a product or service.

https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-acareer/economist

Finance Broker

Finance Brokers conduct lending transactions on behalf of clients and offer credit assistance for their panel of lenders

https://studentedge.org/career-life/find-acareer/finance-broker

Talent Development Project Nomination forms can be downloaded from Term 1 of each calendar year.



STAGE ONE

Send in an application signed by your principal, contact teacher and parents by the due date (usually March/April each year). This audition is open to all NSW Public High School students in years 10, 11 and 12 who are seeking a career as a singer and/or songwriter in the Entertainment industry.

STAGE TWO

Approved nominees must prepare TWO contrasting songs for a LIVE Audition in the April School Holidays. These auditions are held in Sydney, in front of a panel including TDP Artistic Director and consultants.

STAGE THREE

Successful applicants from the live auditions are invited to a two-day audition workshop with a panel of industry professionals in July. Around 30 students are selected to enter Phase One of the Core Program. http://www.talentdevelopmentproject.org.au/

7 Paths to Computer Science Careers

Meet 7 people taking wildly different paths to a career in computer science, ending up in unexpected places. https://careerswithstem.com.au/7-paths-computerscience-career/

The illuminate:nextgen Challenge

July 26 – 30, 2021



Presented by Chartered Accountants Australia & New Zealand in association with the University of Canberra. Hosted on campus and remotely for students in Queensland, New South Wales, Australia Capital Territory, Victoria & Tasmania. Expressions of Interest Open Now!

We deliver authentic entrepreneurial education programs where problems in the community are solved by students. Our programs teach more than just entrepreneurial skills, they provide an opportunity for students to develop a core set of life skills that they can use from the very first day of the program to the rest of their life.

We are also planning for our 2021 programs, and are always excited to connect with schools and regions that are eager to host programs - so if you want to see how we can impact your students, please contact us today.

Facebook at /illuminateeduau Email directly by contacting Adam Call or send a text message +61 0438 810 733 http://illuminateeducation.com.au/eoi

Maths Careers in Science and the Environment

From Astrophysics and Chemistry to Biology and Zoology, Mathematics is a fundamental tool used in science to understand how and why the world works.

Data analysis, mathematical modelling and evidencebased decision making play an important role in research. Scratch beneath the surface and you'll find science and maths working together to help understand and our planet, oceans and wildlife, discover new galaxies and advance new technologies. With rising global temperatures, food security concerns and changing global ecosystem dynamics, climate change is a real and urgent priority! The green economy is worth \$6 trillion worldwide and is the fastest growing market globally, with 850,000 more people needed in the sector by 2030. https://careers.amsi.org.au/search-careers/science-environment/

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.